
February 13, 191£.

Honorable fr«$d M. Vinson,
Seeret&ry of the Treasury,
Washington 2$, I), C.

Dear Tredi

In view of the responsibilities pl&eecl upon the Hational
Advisory Council for firing guidance to the representatives of the
United States on th© International Fund and Bank, i t has occurred to
me that i t would be usef\il to hav« a special meeting of the Council
in the near futur« to consider the qptfltSjM which may arise at the
coming meeting of the Board of Governors for these institution®.

I dare s&y th^t the Governors1 meeting * i l i consider & bro&d
of probl-sms connected Kith the administration of the 3retton
Inst i tut ions, not &J1 of vhich can now be forseen. However, the

light devote ao»a ti»e to considering 9. £• policy ITI matters
©«ch as the following:

( l) Location of fund md. Bapk. I understand the field
Is s t i l l pretty *&de open as between Washington and Sew York,
with the foreign countries expected to supix>rt Ke* tork. 1
think that on tfo© 1« t« side w@ mmt weigh very cferefully th©
adrsQtages of having' th« Fund fend Bank in our fill—111 center
against the advantages of having them in the center utisre 0« S.
policy is foiled mnd where the X', S, representatives could be
in f f j t t i t t contact with Governmerit Afettdee snd with the
tlonal .-dvlsory Council.

(2) Yfoather %€cutive Directors -̂ n4 tlieir
should be ful l- t lae officers* I understand that there i s con-
siderable difference of opinion on this question betvreen our
people cind the foreign experts who b&ve spoken on the .subject*
Vt should Gortsid#r th* mtsfit to which vt vsBt to press our
view*

(3) Policy on adsslsslon of new Reapers, ft nuaber of Us*
portant issues are involved here, in partienlar the
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of how far we should go In tatfiag tlta door Qpm to Russia,
Australia., r*nd fiew r'eal&nd, which did not meet th«? December
31 deadline.

In addition to these subjects, there fere t^o further onee
I t seems to me the j i t t t w l advisory Council should consider, but rhieh
are of s«eh a nature that they should probably be treated in &n
Session of the Council. These arei

( l ) Consideration of candidates for the Managing Director
of the Fund and the. President of the Bank* I t i s obvious that
a great de«l of the success of these Institutions will depend
upon the persons chosen AS their chief executive officers. I
appraciats that these officers will not b@ sleeted at the Bo&rd
of Governors1 BMtlttff b«t 1 should be MnrprlMd if the subject
did not come up for discussion there at least on an informal

(2) Lalfcries of the principal Fund and 3&nk
1 do not know ishat the thinkinf has beat on this subjset thus
ffar. I t i s clear, howsver, thfet these salaries should receive
serious consideration, not only from the point of vi#w of a t -
tracting nen of the necessary caliber bat alto with a view to
establishing •• appropriate relationship between th« mm$ psdd
to Executive Director© oo. ike one hand N 4 to the Managing Di-
rector of UM Fund and Prasident of the Beak on tfee other.

yours,

(Signed) M. S. Eccles

K« S. Eccles,
Chalnean.
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